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Rivera, Maribel

From: AMICK Kelly [Kelly. AMICK@hubbard.com)]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 9:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address for Doc# 591524
Attachments: image001.jpg

The following change of address request was submitted last week, but the new addresses ares still not showing on
Sunbiz. Can you please let me know when these changes will be made?

Thank you,

Kelly Amick
BV HUBBARD

Group Controller

Hubbard Group, Inc.

1936 Lee Road

Winter Park, FLL 32789
Voice; (407) 623-3811
Fax: (407) 623-3814
kelly.amick@hubbard.com

From: AMICK Kelly
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 1:16 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: AMICK Kelly

Subject: Change of address for Doc# 591524

The address of one of our subsidiaries and one of the companies officers has recently changed. Please make the
following changes: : .

Company’s principal address: ROADWAY MANAGEMENT, INC. (Document Number $91524)
1936 Lee Road, Suite 105
Winter Park, FL 32789

Officer address; Jeff E. Roberts (PCEO)
1936 Lee Road, Suite 105
Winter Park, FL. 32789

If you have any questions or need additional information, my contact information is below.

Thank you,

Kelly Amick

I HusBARD
Group Controller

Hubbard Group, Inc,

1936 Lee Road

Winter Park, FL 32789
Voice: (407) 623-3811
Fax: (407) 623-3814
kelly.amick@hubbard.com
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